
From:   Hicks, John T (OSBD) <John.Hicks@ky.gov>  
Sent:   Sunday, January 22, 2023 1:35 PM 
To:  Hays, Jennifer (LRC) <jennifer.hays@LRC.KY.GOV> 
Subject:  SAFE Fund Denied applications 
 
SAFE Fund – Denied a pplications: Ea stern Ke ntucky SAFE Fund – no appli cations have bee n denie d Wester n Kent ucky SAFE Fund: Dawson Spri ngs Independent Schools – sought fundi ng for reve nue loss prior to the a mendments to the  

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 
Eastern Kentucky SAFE Fund – no applications have been denied 
 
Western Kentucky SAFE Fund: 

• Dawson Springs Independent Schools – sought funding for revenue loss prior to the 
amendments to the SAFE Fund by the 2022 Special Session, which now permits it with specific 
conditions on timeframe and amount. 

• Fulton County 
o 1) sought funding for a fire station generator that was not damaged by the storm,  
o 2) sought funding for the replacement of fire equipment for a volunteer fire department 

that isn’t a part of the county government; therefore, not an eligible entity under the 
statute. 

• Graves County – sought funding for a non-profit entity to construct a homeless shelter; 
therefore, not an eligible entity under the statute. The entity is applying to FEMA. 

• Western Kentucky Rural Electric Cooperative – sought funding for equipment that was not 
damaged by the storm. 

 
Thanks, 
John 
 
John T. Hicks 

Secretary of the Governor’s Executive Cabinet 

State Budget Director 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

502-564-1218 
 


